

Membership and Attendance Records of Aspirations Academies Trust Members, Trustees and Governors (updated 20/03/2024)

The purpose of this document is to show membership details and attendance records of the Aspirations Trust Board and other layers of the Trust's governance framework. The document contains details for the current academic year and the previous 2 complete academic years.

Contents

LIST OF MEMBERS, TRUSTEES AND REGIONAL BOARD MEMBERS	3
М емвеrs	3
Trustees	3
LINK TRUSTEE POSITIONS	2
Regional Board Members	5
SECTION 1A: MEMBERS MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2023-24 TO DATE	9
SECTION 1B: MEMBERS MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2021-22 AND 2022-23	9
SECTION 2A: TRUST BOARD MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2023-24 TO DATE	
SECTION 2B: TRUST BOARD MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2021-22 AND 2022-23	11
SECTION 3A: AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2023-24 TO DATE	12
SECTION 3B: AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2021-2022 AND 2022-23	12
SECTION 4A: FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2023-24 TO DATE	13
SECTION 4B: FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2021-22 AND 2022-23	
SECTION 5A: REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2023-24 TO DATE	14
SECTION 5B: REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2021-22 AND 2022-23	14
SECTION 6A: ASPIRATIONS LEARNING INSTITUTE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2023-24 TO DATE	15

ECTION 6B: ASPIRATIONS LEARNING INSTITUTE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2022-23	
SECTION 7A: REGIONAL BOARDS' MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2023-24 TO DATE	17
South Central Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date	17
South Coast Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date	
South West Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date	19
West London Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date	20
SECTION 7B: REGIONAL BOARDS' MEETINGS' ATTENDANCE 2021-22 AND 2022-23	21
South Central Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23	21
South Central Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22	22
South Coast Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23	
South Coast Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22	
South West Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23	25
South West Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22	
West London Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23	
West London Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22	28

List of Members, Trustees and Regional Board Members

Members

	Michael Corso	Nasrin Farahani	lan Livingstone	Raymond McNulty
- 1				

Former members whose term of office expired or they resigned within the 3 academic years covered by this report:

Name	Term expiry date/resignation date
Roma Bosch	Sep 2021

Trustees

Name	Trustee details	Term of Office (end date)
Mark Brocklehurst	Trustee	31/03/2024
Catherine Bunn	Trustee	30/04/2027
Nasrin Farahani	Trustee	30/04/2025
Kelly Keating	Trustee	31/12/2024
Steve Kenning	Managing Director (as Chief Executive)	For duration of employment in this post
Paula Kenning	Trustee	31/08/2024
Anthony Moore	Trustee	31/12/2024
Janus Moorhouse	Trustee – Vice Chair	31/12/2024
James Pomeroy	Trustee - CHAIR	31/08/2027
Russell Quaglia	Trustee	28/03/2026

Former trustees whose term of office expired or they resigned within the 3 academic years covered by this report:

Name	Term expiry date/resignation date
Simon Riley	Mar 2023

Link Trustee positions

The following shows the current holders of link trustee positions:

Position	Name
Safeguarding Link Trustee	Kelly Keating
SEND Link Trustee	Nasrin Farahani
Pupil Premium Link Trustee	Nasrin Farahani
Employability and Careers Link Trustee	Mark Brocklehurst

Former holders of link trustee positions within the 3 academic years covered by this report:

No former holders within this period.

Regional Board Members

South Central

Name/Details	Term of office (end date)
Chair	
Mandy Lancy - Regional CEO West London & South Central	For duration of employment in this post
Parent Governors	
David Barton - Parent Governor (Primary)	22/01/2027
Dr Helen Camilleri - Parent Governor (Secondary)	31/10/2024
Co-opted Governors	
Ben Halliwell - Co-opted Community/Business Link Governor	22/01/2027
Vacancy - Co-opted Community/Business Link Governor	
Trustee Link Governor	
James Pomeroy	31/08/2026
Executive Governors	
Steve Kenning - Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Paula Kenning - Deputy Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah - Chief Finance & Operations Officer	For duration of employment in this post
Dr Jeffery Quaye OBE - National Director of Education and Standards	For duration of employment in this post
John Reece - Director of HR and Compliance	For duration of employment in this post
Regional Principals/Heads of School	
Carly Berry - Principal, Wykham Park Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Stephanie Coley - Principal, Harriers Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Sarah Gordon-Weeks - Principal, Dashwood Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Julia Ingham - Principal, Futures Institute	For duration of employment in this post

Former governors whose term of office expired or they resigned within the 3 academic years covered by this report:

Name	Term expiry date/resignation date
Amy Rogers	May 2023
Kevin Noble	Dec 2022
Martin Post	Jul 2022
Sylvia Thomas	Dec 2023

South Coast

Name/Details	Term of office (end date)
Chair	
David Herbert - Regional CEO South Coast & South West	For duration of employment in this post
Parent Governors	
Charlotte Sheen - Parent Governor (Primary)	31/03/2024
Donna Hollingworth - Parent Governor (Secondary)	23/01/2027
Co-opted Governors	
John Green - Co-opted Community/Business Link Governor	23/01/2027
Vacancy - Co-opted Community/Business Link Governor	
Trustee Link Governor	
Mark Brocklehurst	31/03/2024
Executive Governors	
Steve Kenning - Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Paula Kenning - Deputy Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah - Chief Finance & Operations Officer	For duration of employment in this post
Mandy Lancy - Trust Safeguarding Lead, Regional CEO West London & South Central	For duration of employment in this post
Dr Jeffery Quaye OBE - National Director of Education and Standards	For duration of employment in this post
John Reece - Director of HR and Compliance	For duration of employment in this post
Regional Principals/Heads of School	
Colleen Duggan – Principal Ocean Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Jo Quarrie – Executive Principal Jewell & Ocean Academies	For duration of employment in this post
Loren Tharme - Principal Livingstone Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Natasha Ullah – Executive Principal Magna & Livingstone Academies	For duration of employment in this post
Alex Waddington - Principal Jewell Academy	For duration of employment in this post

Former governors whose term of office expired or they resigned within the 3 academic years covered by this report:

Name	Term expiry date/resignation date
Kelly Keating	Dec 2022

South West

Name/Details	Term of office (end date)
Chair	
David Herbert - Regional CEO South Coast & South West	For duration of employment in this post
Parent Governors	
Sam Bradbury - Parent Governor (Primary)	31/08/2027
Simon Browne - Parent Governor (Secondary)	31/10/2024
Co-opted Governors	
Lt Col Joby Rimmer Co-opted Community/Business Link Governor	31/08/2026
Vacancy - Co-opted Community/Business Link Governor	
Trustee Link Governor	
Anthony Moore	01/01/2025
Executive Governors	
Steve Kenning - Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Paula Kenning - Deputy Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah - Chief Finance & Operations Officer	For duration of employment in this post
Mandy Lancy - Trust Safeguarding Lead, Regional CEO West London & South Central	For duration of employment in this post
Dr Jeffery Quaye OBE - National Director of Education and Standards	For duration of employment in this post
John Reece - Director of HR and Compliance	For duration of employment in this post
Regional Principals/Heads of School	
Lesley Bishop - Secondary Principal, Atlantic Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Melissa Heppell - Primary Principal, Atlantic Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Mike Hoffmann - Principal, Budmouth Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Sara White - Principal Bovington Academy	For duration of employment in this post

Former governors whose term of office expired or they resigned within the 3 academic years covered by this report:

Name	Term expiry date/resignation date
Matt Dietz	Nov 2023
Mark Grundonner	Jan 2023
Roma Bosch	Sep 2021

West London

Name/Details	Term of office (end date)
Chair	
Mandy Lancy - Regional CEO West London & South Central	For duration of employment in this post
Parent Governors	
Vacancy - Parent Governor (Primary)	
Sujatha Surenthiran - Parent Governor (Secondary)	31/10/2027
Co-opted Governors	
Dee Howley - Co-opted Community/Business Link Governor	31/08/2027
Vacancy - Co-opted Community Governor	
Trustee Link Governor	
Catherine Bunn	30/04/2027
Executive Governors	
Steve Kenning - Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Paula Kenning - Deputy Managing Director	For duration of employment in this post
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah - Chief Finance & Operations Officer	For duration of employment in this post
Dr Jeffery Quaye OBE - National Director of Education and Standards	For duration of employment in this post
John Reece - Director of HR and Compliance	For duration of employment in this post
Regional Principals/Heads of School	
Aine Linney - Executive Principal Oak Hill and Oriel Academies	For duration of employment in this post
Suvi Mohey - Principal Park Academy	For duration of employment in this post
Andrew Morgan - Principal Space Studio West London	For duration of employment in this post
Luke Homer – Principal Rivers Academy	For duration of employment in this post

Former governors whose term of office expired or they resigned within the 3 academic years covered by this report:

Name	Term expiry date/resignation date
Gagandeep Khurl	Oct 2023
Nasrin Farahani	Dec 2022
Juan Delgado	Nov 2021
Rachel Saim	Sep 2021

Section 1A: Members Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

Members AGM	Corso, Michael	McNulty, Ray	Livingstone, lan	Farahani, Nasrin
14/12/2023	no show	no show	no show	no show
20/03/2024 (rescheduled)				

Section 1B: Members Meetings' Attendance 2021-22 and 2022-23

Members AGM	Bosch, Roma	Corso, Michael	McNulty, Ray	Livingstone, lan	Farahani, Nasrin
07/01/21	attended	attended	attended	attended	Became a member May 2021
15/12/21	Stepped down Sep 2021	attended	attended	attended	attended
14/12/22		attended	attended	no show	no show

Section 2A: Trust Board Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

Trustee	21/09/2023	14/12/2023	21/03/2024	18/07/2024
Brocklehurst, Mark	attended	<u>apologies</u>		
Catherine Bunn	attended	attended		
Farahani, Nasrin	attended	<u>apologies</u>		
Keating, Kelly	attended	<u>apologies</u>		
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended		
Moorhouse, Janus	<u>apologies</u>	attended		
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended		
Quaglia, Russell	<u>apologies</u>	<u>apologies</u>		

Section 2B: Trust Board Meetings' Attendance 2021-22 and 2022-23

Trustee	22/09/21	08/12/21	10/02/22	30/03/22	22/06/22	21/09/22	07/12/22	30/03/23	12/07/23
Brocklehurst, Mark	apologies	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Catherine Bunn							Joined the Board Apr 2023	attended as observer	attended
Farahani, Nasrin	attended	<u>apologies</u>	<u>apologies</u>	attended	attended	<u>apologies</u>	attended	attended	no show
Keating, Kelly	attended	attended	apologies	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	apologies
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Moorhouse, Janus	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Quaglia, Russell			Joined the Board Mar 2022	attended	apologies	apologies	attended	attended	attended
Riley, Simon	attended	<mark>apologies</mark>	<u>apologies</u>	attended	attended	attended	no show	Stepped down Mar 2023	

Section 3A: Audit & Risk Committee Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

Audit & Risk Committee Member	13/09/2023	07/12/2023	12/03/2024	11/07/2024
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended	attended	
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended	attended	
Moorhouse, Janus	apologies	apologies	attended	

Section 3B: Audit & Risk Committee Meetings' Attendance 2021-2022 and 2022-23

Audit & Risk Committee Member	01/12/21	24/03/22	22/06/22	14/09/22	30/11/22	22/03/23	22/06/23
Farahani, Nasrin	attended	attended	<u>apologies</u>	attended	attended	Stepped down Dec 2022	
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended	attended	attended	apologies	attended	apologies
Moorhouse, Janus		Joined committee Jun 2022	attended	apologies	apologies	attended	attended

Section 4A: Finance Committee Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

Finance Committee Member	21/09/2023	14/12/2023	21/03/2024	18/07/2024
Farahani, Nasrin	attended	apologies		
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		
Moorhouse, Janus	attended	apologies		
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended		

Section 4B: Finance Committee Meetings' Attendance 2021-22 and 2022-23

Finance Committee Member	22/09/21	08/12/21	10/02/22	30/03/22	04/05/22 (virtual)	22/06/22	06/10/22	07/12/22	30/03/23	12/07/23
Farahani, Nasrin			Joined committee Mar 2022	attended	attended	attended	apologies	apologies	attended	no show
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Moorhouse, Janus	attended	attended	attended	attended	apologies	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended

Section 5A: Remuneration Committee Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

Remuneration Committee Member	13/09/2023	12/03/2024
Keating, Kelly	apologies	apologies
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended
Moorehouse, Janus	apologies	attended
Pomeroy, James	apologies	attended

Section 5B: Remuneration Committee Meetings' Attendance 2021-22 and 2022-23

Remuneration Committee Member	08/06/22	14/09/22	22/03/23
Farahani, Nasrin	apologies	attended	Stepped down Dec 2022
Keating, Kelly	attended	apologies	apologies
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended	attended
Moorehouse, Janus	attended	apologies	apologies
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended	attended

Section 6A: Aspirations Learning Institute Committee Members' Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

Aspirations Learning Institute Board Member	26/09/2023	07/11/2023	10/01/2024	07/05/2024
Appleby, Nicholas	attended	attended	attended	
Herbert, David	attended	attended	attended	
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended	attended	
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended	attended	
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended	attended	
Quaglia, Russell	apologies	attended	attended	

Section 6B: Aspirations Learning Institute Committee Members' Meetings' Attendance 2022-23

Aspirations Learning Institute Board Member	08/09/22	08/11/22	11/01/23	09/03/23	23/05/23
Appleby, Nicholas	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Farahani, Nasrin	apologies	apologies	Stepped down Jan 2023		
Herbert, David	attended	attended	attended	apologies	attended
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Moore, Anthony				Joined committee May 2023	apologies
Pomeroy, James	attended	apologies	attended	apologies	apologies
Quaglia, Russell				Joined committee May 2023	apologies

Section 7A: Regional Boards' Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

South Central Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

South Central Regional Board Member	19/09/2023	05/12/2023	19/03/2024	09/07/2024
Lancy, Mandy	apologies	attended		
Barton, David	attended	attended		
Berry, Carly	Joined the board Nov 23	attended		
Camilleri, Helen	attended	attended		
Halliwell, Ben	attended	attended		
Pomeroy, James	attended	attended		
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	attended	attended		
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended		
Reece, John	attended	attended		
Gordon-Weeks, Sarah	attended	attended		
Ingham, Julia	attended	attended		
Coley, Stephanie	attended	attended		
Thomas, Sylvia	attended	Stepped down Dec 23		

South Coast Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

South Coast Regional Board Member	20/09/2023	06/12/2023	20/03/2024	10/07/2024
Herbert, David	attended	attended		
Sheen, Charlotte	attended	attended		
Hollingworth, Donna	apologies	attended		
Green, John	attended	no show		
Brocklehurst, Mark	attended	no show		
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	attended	apologies		
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended		
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended		
Reece, John	attended	attended		
Quarrie, Jo	attended	attended		
Tharme, Loren	attended	attended		
Ullah, Natasha	attended	attended		
Waddington, Alex	attended	attended		

South West Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

South West Regional Board Member	12/09/2023	29/11/2023	13/03/2024	02/07/2024
Herbert, David	attended	attended		
Bradbury, Samantha	attended	attended		
Browne, Simon	attended	attended		
Rimmer, Joby	apologies	apologies		
Dietz, Matt	apologies	Stepped down Nov 23		
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended		
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	attended	attended		
Quaye, Jeffery	apologies	apologies		
Reece, John	attended	apologies		
Bishop, Lesley	attended	attended		
Heppell, Melissa	attended	attended		
Hoffman, Mike	attended	attended		
White, Sara	attended	attended		

West London Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2023-24 to date

West London Regional Board Member	14/09/2023	30/11/2023	14/03/2024	04/07/2024
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended		
Khurl, Gagandeep	<u>apologies</u>	Term ended Oct 23		
Howley, Dee	apologies	attended		
Bunn, Catherine	attended	apologies		
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	attended	attended		
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	apologies apologies		
Reece, John	attended	attended		
Linney, Aine	attended	attended		
Mohey, Suvi	attended	attended		
Morgan, Andrew	attended	attended		
Homer, Luke	attended	attended		

Section 7B: Regional Boards' Meetings' Attendance 2021-22 and 2022-23

South Central Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23

South Central Regional Board Member	26/09/22	23/01/23	20/03/23 – meeting cancelled	03/07/23
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended		attended
Barton, David	Joined the board Nov 22	attended		attended
Camilleri, Helen	attended	attended		attended
Halliwell, Ben	Joined the board Nov 22	attended		attended
Noble, Kevin	apologies	Stepped down Dec 2022		
Pomeroy, James	attended	apologies		attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		apologies
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		attended
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	attended	attended		attended
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended		attended
Reece, John	attended	attended		attended
Gordon-Weeks, Sarah	attended	attended		attended
Ingham, Julia	attended	attended		attended
Coley, Stephanie	attended	attended		attended
Rogers, Amy	maternity leave	<mark>maternity</mark> leave		Stepped down May 2023
Thomas, Sylvia	attended	attended		attended

South Central Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22

South Central Regional Board Member	20/09/21	22/11/21	24/01/22	21/03/22	04/07/22
Post, Martin	attended	attended	attended	attended	Stepped down Mar 22
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended	apologies	attended	attended
Roberts, Joanna	Joined the board Nov 21	attended	no show	no show	no show
Camilleri, Helen	attended	<u>apologies</u>	<u>apologies</u>	attended	attended
Noble, Kevin	attended	attended	attended	no show	attended
Farahani, Nasrin			Joined the board Mar 22	<u>apologies</u>	attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Reece, John	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Gordon-Weeks, Sarah			Joined the board Mar 22	attended	attended
Ingham, Julia	attended	<u>apologies</u>	attended	attended	attended
Pearson, Alex	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Rogers, Amy	attended	apologies	attended	attended	maternity leave
Thomas, Sylvia	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended
Achamfour-Yeboah, Fokuo	attended	apologies	Attended a separate ops meeting and provided a summary to the board		
Lall, Raj	attended	apologies		separate ops m a summary to tl	•

South Coast Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23

South Coast Regional Board Member	20/09/22	24/01/23	21/03/23 – meeting cancelled	04/07/23
Herbert, David	attended	attended		attended
Sheen, Charlotte	apologies	apologies		attended
Hollingworth, Donna	Joined the board Jan 23	attended		attended
Green, John	Joined the board Jan 23	attended		attended
Brocklehurst, Mark	attended	attended		no show
Keating, Kelly	apologies	Stepped down Dec 2022		
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		attended
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		attended
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	attended	attended		attended
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended		attended
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended		attended
Reece, John	attended	attended		attended
Elms, Kimberly	attended	attended		<mark>apologies</mark>
Quarrie, Jo	attended	attended		attended
Ullah, Natasha	attended	attended		attended
Waddington, Alex	attended	attended		attended

South Coast Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22

South Coast Regional Board Member	21/09/21	23/11/21	25/01/22	22/03/22	05/07/22	
Herbert, David	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Sheen, Charlotte	attended	attended	attended	apologies	attended	
Fitzmaurice, Leanne	<u>apologies</u>	attended	no show	attended	no show	
Brocklehurst, Mark	apologies	no show	no show	no show	attended	
Keating, Kelly	attended	attended	attended	apologies	apologies	
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Lancy, Mandy	attended	<u>apologies</u>	attended	<u>apologies</u>	apologies	
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Reece, John	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Elms, Kimberly	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Quarrie, Jo	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Ullah, Natasha	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Waddington, Alex	apologies	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Achamfour-Yeboah, Fokuo	attended	apologies	Attended a separate ops meeting and provided a summary to the board			
Lall, Raj	attended	apologies		separate ops m I a summary to th		

South West Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23

South West Regional Board Member	15/09/22	19/01/23	16/03/23 – meeting cancelled	29/06/23
Herbert, David	attended	attended		attended
Grundonner, Mark	no show	Term ended Sep 22		
Browne, Simon	attended	attended		attended
Rimmer, Joby	apologies	apologies		attended
Dietz, Matt	Joined the board Nov 22	apologies		attended
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended		attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		attended
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		attended
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	attended	attended		attended
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended		attended
Reece, John	attended	attended		attended
Bishop, Lesley	attended	attended		attended
Heppell, Melissa	attended	attended		attended
Hoffman, Mike	attended	attended		apologies
White, Sara	attended	attended		attended

South West Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22

South West Regional Board Member	16/09/21	18/11/21	25/01/22	28/03/22	30/06/22	
Herbert, David	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Grundonner, Mark	apologies	apologies	no show	no show	no show	
Browne, Simon	attended	attended	no show	attended	apologies	
Lance, James	<u>apologies</u>	<u>apologies</u>	no show	attended	<mark>apologies</mark>	
Moore, Anthony	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Lancy, Mandy	<u>apologies</u>	attended	attended	<u>apologies</u>	<mark>apologies</mark>	
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Reece, John	attended	attended	attended	attended	<mark>apologies</mark>	
Bishop, Lesley	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Heppell, Melissa	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Hoffman, Mike	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
White, Sara	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Achamfour-Yeboah, Fokuo	attended	attended	Attended a separate ops meeting and provided a summary to the board			
Lall, Raj	attended	attended	Attended a separate ops meeting and provided a summary to the board			

West London Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2022-23

West London Regional Board Member	16/09/22	20/01/23	17/03/23 – meeting cancelled	30/06/23
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended		attended
Khurl, Gagandeep	attended	apologies		no show
Howley, Dee	attended	attended		attended
Bunn, Catherine	attended	attended		attended
Farahani, Nasrin	attended	Stepped down Dec 2022		
Pomeroy, James	no show	attended		attended
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended		attended
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended		attended
Fokuo Achamfour-Yeboah	apologies	attended		attended
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended		apologies
Reece, John	attended	attended		attended
Linney, Aine	attended	attended		attended
Mohey, Suvi	attended	attended		attended
Morgan, Andrew	attended	attended		attended
Homer, Luke	attended	attended		attended

West London Regional Board's Meetings' Attendance 2021-22

West London Regional Board Member	17/09/21	19/11/21	21/01/22	29/03/22	01/07/22	
Lancy, Mandy	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Khurl, Gagandeep	<u>apologies</u>	attended	no show	no show	attended	
Bunn, Catherine	apologies	attended	attended	apologies	apologies	
Howley, Dee	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Pomeroy, James		Joined the board Jan 22	attended	attended	attended	
Kenning, Steve	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Kenning, Paula	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Quaye, Jeffery	attended	attended	apologies	attended	apologies	
Reece, John	attended	attended	attended	attended	apologies	
Linney, Aine	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Mohey, Suvi	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Morgan, Andrew	apologies	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Singlehurst, Andria	attended	attended	attended	attended	attended	
Achamfour-Yeboah, Fokuo	attended	attended	Attended a separate ops meeting and provided a summary to the board			
Lall, Raj	attended	attended	Attended a separate ops meeting and provided a summary to the board			
Delgado, Juan	apologies	Stepped down Oct 21				